The Russell Springs City Council held their regular meeting this date at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. In attendance were Mike Scales, Jim Lieb, John Thompson, Jeramy Coffey, Brian Stephens, Joe Irvin, Jim Kingrey, Jerry Burchett, Jim Smith, Bev Smith, Betty Burnette, Tammy McFall, Allen Gosser, Jane A. Coffey, Chris Rexroat, Jim Kingrey, Linda Stephens, Randy McFall, Greg Shaw, Barbara Zimmerman, Charles Gossett, Keith Taylor, Eric West, Panis Patel, Rohiz Patel, Sam Patel, Barry R. Stephens, Sherri Barnes, Tracy Stephens, Tiffany Kessler, Eddie Kessler, Danny Smith, David Blakey, Sherry Daniel, Ricky Barnes, Eddie Thomas, Timmy Hudson, Tommy Holt, Matthew DeHart, Eric Selby and Wendy Burton.

PRAYER WAS SAID BY JIM KINGREY.

- 1. Mayor Eric Selby called the meeting to order.
- 2. Eddie Thomas made the motion to accept the May 12 minutes. Ricky Barnes seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0. Eddie Thomas stated that Kevin Williams Hometown Celebration exceeded their goal of \$30,000 this year.
- 3. Tommy Holt made the motion to pay the bills. Timmy Hudson seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 4. Sherry Daniel asked regarding Arik Lane: Mayor Selby stated the City and the County would look into blacktopping this road and would share the expense.
- 5. Tommy Holt stated the Chalybeate Park looks good; with new benches, trash container has been ordered and landscaping will take place soon.
- 6. The Council heard the 2nd reading of Amended Budget Ordinance 2016-04. Ricky Barnes made the motion to accept the Amended Budget Ordinance 2016-04. Sherry Daniel seconded the motion. Roll Call vote with Mr. Holt-yes, Mr. Hudson-yes, Mr. Thomas-yes, Mr. Barnes-yes, Ms. Daniel-yes, Mr. Blakey-yes. Motion carried 6-0.
- 7. The Council heard the 2nd reading of Amendments to the City's Alcohol Beverage Control Ordinance 2016-05. Mayor Selby stated a lengthy discussion was held last month from both sides. Keith Taylor-Price Less Foods- Sunday Sales would increase sales, not personal just business: Danny Smith-Kroger-Businesses would benefit along with tourists coming to Lake Cumberland: Roy Patel-Shell-a lot of requests for Sunday Sales, would definitely help business; Bro. Jim Kingrey-Church has Celebrate Recovery-very successful program, relapse can and does happen with accessibility, encouraged a no vote: Jerry Burchett stated Sunday is the Lord's Day; Charles Gossett stated the County had never been dry-no one makes anybody drink, if drinks are bought here, then revenue is here, if drinks are bought elsewhere, then revenue is outside of our City. Tommy Holt made the motion to accept Ordinance 2016-05 Amendments to the City's Alcohol Beverage Control Ordinance. David Blakey seconded the motion. Roll call vote with Mr. Blakey-yes - "As an elected official of the City and with the City's best interest at heart, that is why I vote yes"; Ms. Daniel-no-"I have friends on both sides, I am for progress and growth, Sunday Sales wasn't on the table, was told restaurants and businesses would come, I have to stand up for what God leads me to do"; Mr. Barnes-no; Mr. Thomas-no-" I am a recovering drug addict and nobody forced me to do it, but by the Grace of God I can't vote for it"; Mr. Hudson-no-" I have prayed about this, rededicated my life twenty four years ago, been both the Sinner and the Christian, that is why I vote no"; Mr. Holt-yes-" I have listened to constituents and

businesses owners, took a poll on FB, countless calls, letters, father was an alcoholic in a dry county, but I have to vote yes". Motion failed with 4 no votes and 2 yes votes.

8. David Blakey made the motion to adjourn. Tommy Holt seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

Fric Selby, May

ATTEST: Wendy Burton Wendy Burton, City Clerk

June 23, 2016

The Russell Springs City Council held a special called meeting on this date at City Hall at 7:00 a.m. In attendance were Jeramy Coffey, Mike Scales, Eddie Thomas, David Blakey, Tommy Holt, Ricky Barnes, Timmy Hudson, Eric Selby and Wendy Burton.

- 1. Mayor Eric Selby called the meeting to order.
- 2. David Blakey made the motion to accept the Interlocal Road Agreement between the City of Russell Springs and Russell County Magisterial District 5. Ricky Barnes seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 3. Timmy Hudson made the motion to accept Resolution 2016-01 Municipal Road Aid Agreement in the amount of \$48,052.14. Eddie Thomas seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 4. David Blakey made the motion to adjourn. Ricky Barnes seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Eric Selby, Mayor

ATTEST: Tuendy Barto Wendy Burton, City Clerk